

Message

From: Dianne Hayes [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B874689C8678458CA67B60576B7662BD-DIANNE HAYE]
Sent: 2018-06-07 12:48:25 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]; Barb Anderson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aed9ac5b497c451d900820d1687ba9e9-Barb Anders]
CC: Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]; Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Trust: Transfer Notice - May 2018

Many thanks Anthony.

FYI, Peter will be out of office on Monday, June 11th; if he has to sign, preferable to do tomorrow (we'll be @ Adelaide). Alternately, Peter will be in and out of Board Committee meetings on Tuesday, June 12th so we could get him to sign then.

Best,
Dianne

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: June 07, 2018 12:32 PM
To: Peter Gregg; Barb Anderson
Cc: Kimberly Veeneman; Dianne Hayes
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Trust: Transfer Notice - May 2018

Peter, Barb

FYI Only.

Attached is last month's signed FH notice to the FH Trust.
We are required to provide June notice no later than June 12, 2018.

I am currently checking with IESO Legal on whom is permitted / best to sign....Barb as CFO will sign going forward, but for this month's notice the CFO may need be or required to be appointed by the IESO Board first.
Michael Boll is checking for me.

If Barb is permitted for this month, I will seek Barb's signature this month and going forward.

Regards

From: Olga Whiteley
Sent: May 10, 2018 1:26 PM
To: FHT@opg.com; matthew.go@opg.com; lubna.ladak@opg.com; may.lapira@opg.com; john.s.lee@opg.com; GRECO Clara -LAWDIV

Cc: Anthony Martinello; Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs; Susan Nicholson

Subject: Fair Hydro Trust: Transfer Notice - May 2018

Please see attached Transfer Notice for May 2018.

Regards.

Olga Whiteley | Treasury and Pension Operations

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6917 | F: (905) 403-6913

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Email: olga.whiteley@ieso.ca